Mulholland, Michelle

—
From: Mulholland, Michelle
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Mulholland, Michelle
Subject: FW: Consent agenda

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Herschlag, Allan" <AHerschlag@ConcordNH.gov>

Date: August 6, 2015 at 1:55:51 PM EDT

To: "jbouley@comecast.net" <jbouley@comcast.net>, "Bonenfant, Janice"
<JBonenfant@ConcordNH.gov>

Subject: Consent agenda

Honorable Mayor and City Clerk,

I request that the following item be placed on the consent agenda to be referred to the Public
Safety Board.

During the past two years the illegal use of drugs has continued to escalate in our city. There
are city departments, state efforts and private organizations that are doing all they can to address
this issue. But even with these groups’ efforts the use of these substances continues to increase.

While there are pubic and private organizations working to limit the use of these drugs through
education and prevention, providing treatment to those already using and through our criminal
justice system, I would ask our safety committee if it would be beneficial to establish a
committee or task force that would bring all the parties together. Will it be beneficial to have all
the various parties talking and working together in order to devise the best strategies and
programs that have been shown to be successful in treating the illegal use of these substances.

Respectfully,
Allan Herschlag
City Councilor
Ward 2

Sent from my iPad



